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Bid No:  ITB 2017710 

Name of Bid:  Sugarloaf Sewer Repairs 

Post Date:  2/13/2017 

Notice Post Time:  2:30 PM 

 

Q&A No2 

 

 

1. Will stored material be paid for? 
Stored material can be paid for if stored onsite. 

 
2. Will the video of the existing sewer lines and system be provided to the Contractor awarded the 

project? 
Yes 

 
3. Will the existing forced main be required to be tested? 

Please refer to bid documents for answer. 
 

4. What is the age of the newer buildings? 
Approximately 20 years old. 

 
5. Is there sufficient space to store material on site? 

Yes, lay down areas will be provided.  

 

 

 

 


